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Memorandum

To: Branch Presidents and Directors of Surf Sports, Branch CEOs, Secretaries and Support Staff, Club
Presidents, Club Secretaries, Club Competition Officers, Team Managers, Officials, Coaches &
Competitors

From: Belinda Cooper - Competitions & Event Staging Coordinator

Date: 18 September 2024

Pages: 1

Subject: 2025 Sharkskin NSW IRB Premiership and Championships - Dates and Locations

Surf Life Saving NSW is excited to confirm the following rounds, dates, and venues for the 2025 Sharkskin NSW IRB
Premiership and the 2025 Sharkskin NSW IRB Championships.

Host Club

Branch

Premiership Round 1

Ocean Beach

Ocean Beach SLSC

Central Coast

3 -4 May 2025

Premiership Round 2

Fingal Beach

Fingal Beach SLSC

Hunter

17 - 18 May 2025

Premiership Round 3

Avoca Beach

Avoca Beach SLSC

Central Coast

31 May - 1 June 2025

Premiership Round 4

Warilla Beach

Warilla-Barrack Point SLSC

South Coast

14 - 15 June 2025

State Championships

Cape Hawke

Cape Hawke SLSC

Lower North Coast

27 —29 June 2025

The 2025 Sharkskin NSW IRB Premiership will be a four (4) round series, beginning on Saturday 3 May 2025 at Ocean
Beach SLSC. The Premiership will culminate with the final round to be held at Warilla-Barrack Point SLSC, before the
IRB season turns its attention to the Sharkskin NSW IRB Championships to be held at Cape Hawke SLSC.

Further details regarding event format will be released in due course. Should you have any further enquiries, please

contact the Surf Sports Team via surfsports@surflifesaving.com.au
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